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 Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: ADVANCE SECURITY INC., FCC ID: H5OTR19,  Assessment NO.: AN06T6317, 
Notice#1

Test Report.pdf Operational 
Description.pdf

From: wendy.wang [mailto:wendy.wang@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of

application

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2006 8:07 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re:FW: ADVANCE SECURITY INC., FCC ID: H5OTR19, Assessment NO.:

AN06T6317, Notice#1

Dear Helen 

Question #1: This device is activated automatically upon receiving the

RF signal from the associated transceiver. Please specify the test mode

TX/Button #1 clearly, does it mean the button #1 on the associated

transceiver? 

....>>attached pleae find test report.pdf 

Question #2: The operational description indicates: "The module will be

transmitting when the RF module data input is Hi; the module will stop

transmitting when the

RF module data input is Low". The test report indicates: "This EUT works

as a FM modulation. Signal HI will trigger FM OSC to generate a

915.004MHz frequency and signal LOW will trigger FM OSC to generate a

914.996MHz frequency. It is only 0.008MHz deviation, so that there is no

duty cycle on it." Please confirm whether the RF module data input Hi"

equals signal HI stated in the report; the RF module data input Low

equals signal LOW stated in the report. If the answer is yes, please

clarify whether the device is still transmitting RF signal when the

signal is low. The test report contradicts the operational description

on this. You may need to update the relevant document. 

....>>THE operational description was update! attached pleae find the

operational description.pdf 

Best Regards, 

Wendy Wang 
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